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158‐35 (COR)

Kelly Marsh (Taitano), PhD
Tina Rose Muña Barnes
Amanda L. Shelton

ÅKTO PARA TA NAˈFITME I NÅˈAN GUÅHAN YAN SUPOTE PARA MOˈNA
GI FESTPAC; AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE THE SUM OF FOUR HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($400,000.00) FROM THE TOURIST ATTRACTION
FUND (TAF) TO THE GUAM FESTPAC & FOLKLIFE FESTIVAL TRUST
ACCOUNT, TO FUND GUAM’S PARTICIPATION IN THE 2020 FESTPAC
AND TO ALLOCATE FUNDING FOR FUTURE FESTPACS; TO AMEND
SECTION 10 OF CHAPTER X, PUBLIC LAW 31‐77; AND TO ADD A NEW §
9117 TO CHAPTER 9, TITLE 12, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED; AND, TO
AMEND § 1033(d) OF CHAPTER 10, TITLE 1, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

6/6/19
3:46 p.m.
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June 19, 2019 

MEMO 
 
To:    Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature 

From:  Senator Régine Biscoe Lee  
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 

Re:    Fiscal Notes 
 
Buenas yan Håfa adai. 
 
Attached, please find the fiscal notes for the following bills:  
 
Bill No. 144-35 (COR) 
Bill No. 158-35 (COR) 
Bill No. 163-35 (COR)  
 
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.  
 
For any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules 
Director at 472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 




